From: Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX

To:
Subject: FW: media request - UN climate change conference
Date: November 16, 2021 9:56:08 AM

From: Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: October 5, 2021 8:35 AM

To: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX <Paul.1.Corns@gov.bc.ca>; Patrick, Andrew GCPE:EX
<Andrew.Patrick@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Karn, David GCPE:EX <David.Karn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: media request - UN climate change conference

Paul and Andrew FYI.

From: Bob Mackin <bob@thebreaker.news>

Sent: October 5, 2021 8:24 AM

To: Karn, David GCPE:EX <David.Karn@gov.bc.ca>; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
<Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: media request - UN climate change conference

Hello,

Regarding the upcoming UN climate change conference in Glasgow, is Minister
Heyman leading a delegation to the event?

How many staff members will be traveling to Glasgow -- what are the numbers of
people and budgets approved under the government's policy for "Minister out-of-
province/country travel" (10.4.4), which includes the Minister, Parliamentary
Secretary, DM and Minister's office staff?

Will the Ministry be funding the travel expenses of any contractors or NGOs?
Sincerely,

Bob Mackin
reporter, theBreaker.news
604-982-9130

Read theBreaker.news
Listen to the Podcast on Tuneln, Apple Podcasts and Spotify
Subscribe to the newsletter
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